

ROBERT G. MORPHONIOS

108 Cameron Drive, Weston, FL 33326

954.658.5580

rmorphonios@gcc-florida.com

Summary

Experienced Heavy Civil Construction Executive with over 23 years of experience. Career primarily focused on public works projects with experience in managing corporate operations and projects working in the Underground Utility, W/WW Plant; Site Development; Roadway and Bridge Industry Sectors. The majority of experience gained from working with ENR Top 400 Contracting/Engineering Firms.

This broad experience has lent to significant exposure and participation in the contracting claim and dispute resolution process from both the owner and contractor's perspective.

Expertise

- Project Management
 - Business Development
 - Contract Management
 - Construction Operations
 - Cost Controls & Scheduling
 - Bonding and Finance
 - Claims Management
 - Executive Bid Review
 - Quality Control and Safety
 - Corporate Restructuring and Acquisitions
-

Education

- AUBURN UNIVERSITY, BS CONSTR. ENGINEERING
-

Licenses / Affiliations

- CERTIFIED GENERAL CONTRACTOR, FL
- Qualified American Arbitration Assoc. DRB Chairman
- Florida CTQP Qualified Quality Control Manager

Experience

GUSTAFSON CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION
PRESIDENT September '07 to Present

ASTALDI CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER / Dir. of Engineering Div 2005-2007

HNTB CORPORATION
SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER 2004-2005

WASHINGTON GROUP INTERNATIONAL
(Previously: Morrison Knudsen Corp.)
DESIGN-BUILD PROJECT MANAGER / SR. PROJECT ENGINEER
1995-2003

L&A CONTRACTING
FLORIDA OPERATIONS MANAGER
1993-1995

DAYCO-ASTALDI CORPORATION
CIVIL OPERATIONS MANAGER & PROJECT MANGR FOR
SPECIAL PROJECTS 1991-1993

WALSH GROUP dba ARCHER WESTERN CONTRACTING
PROJECT MANAGER / PROJECT ENGINEER
1986-1991

S.G. PHILLIPS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
PROJECT ENGINEER 1985-1986

Project Management & Corporate Operations Oversight Experience

- Santa Barbara Blvd Reconstruction/Widening, Collier County
- The Forum, Site Development, Fort Myers, FL
- Immokalee Road Design Build Project, Collier County
- Pasco County Master Lift Stations and Pipeline Project
- I-95 Lake Worth Viaduct
- Martin County, Tropical Farms Water and Wastewtr Plant
- S. FL. Rail Corridor Dbl Tracking and New River Bridge D/B

- I-95/Palm Beach Internat. Airport Segment. Bridge Interchange
 - I-95/Okeechobee Blvd. Interchange in West Palm Beach
 - I-95 Widening and Resurfacing Project in N. Palm Bch Cty.
 - I-95 Resurfacing and Improvements Project, Martin Cty.
 - SR A1A/Collins Ave Reconstruction Projects, Sunny Isles
 - I-95 Widening, 54th St. to 95th St., Miami, FL
 - I-95/SR 836 Interchange Improvements , Miami, FL
 - I-95 Braided Connector and Interstate Widening, Miami
 - 71st Street Bridge Replacement, Miami Beach, FL
 - Alton Road Bridge Replacements, Miami Beach, FL
 - 79th Street Causeway Resurfacing and Improvements
 - US 1 / Salt River Bridge Replacement, Key West, FL
 - Homestead Extension of the Florida Turnpike & Toll Plaza
 - Sunny Isles A1A/SR 826 Flyover Interchange
 - Sunny Isles Twin Bascule Bridge Replacement
-

Awards

- **1997 A.P. (Pat) Bolton Award, District 4 & Statewide Winner by the Asphalt Contractors Association of Florida**
 - **5yr Service Award for Morrison Knudsen Corporation**
 - **FDOT District 6 Best Project by the Florida Transportation Builders Association (Corporate Sponsor)**
-

Certifications / Qualification Certificates

- **Many Various FDOT Administered Qual. Certs**
 - **Concrete & Foundations**
 - **Earthwork**
 - **Asphalt**